Sandridge Naval Battery

Location

KERFERD ROAD PORT MELBOURNE, Port Phillip City

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

D7822-0465

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 125603

Property Number

Veterans Description for Public

The Sandridge Naval Battery formerly located at the end of Kerferd Road as early as 1855, was operated by the Naval. The four carriage mounted guns operated on an elevated embankment platform and were to be incorporated into Scratchley's 1860 plan for the Port Phillip defences. The battery was paired with a similar battery at Point Gellibrand, whose combined gunfire effectively restricted access into Hobson's Bay.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/